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Brenda Hopwood

From: Jim Waller <JSWaller@brewersdist.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:32 PM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Stacy Peterson

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Jim Waller 

 

Email: 

JSWaller@brewersdist.com 

 

Home Address 

3217 n avalon 

 

Business Name 

Brewers distributing 

 

Business Address 

2421 w town line road 

 

Home Phone 

309 208 0561 

 

Business Phone 

309 208 0561 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Riverfront Program and Policy Advisory Committee 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 
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Professional and Employment Background 

Sales director for Brewers Distributing 

 

Educational Background 

Bergan high school 

Loras college 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed Very interested in the continued growth and potential of a great asset our city has with the Peoria riverfront 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 50.200.158.129 

(50-200-158-129-static.hfc.comcastbusiness.net) 

Date/Time: March 13, 2017 3:31 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 10_1_1 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/602.2.14 (KHTML, like 

Gecko) Version/10.0 

Mobile/14B150 Safari/602.1 

 

 


